

Robbie Entzminger

Colorado Springs, CO 80904
entzmingerpatti@gmail.com
(719)822-8249

A Valuable team player, a great asset to any manufacturing company, bringing to the table 25+ years of manual and CNC machining experience. Able to take stock material to finished product, coupled with first article inspection experience, as well as part handling/deburring, expediting and troubleshooting parts to each operation effectively and efficiently makes me an asset to any company.

regards,
Robbie A. Entzminger
entzmingerpatti@gmail.com
(719)822-8943

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Mens home Overseer

SetFree Ministries - Riverton, WY
October 2017 to May 2019

Directing and facilitating daily scheduled programs, as well as running and facilitating the homeless community food program, court ordered intakes and random BAs, and faith based structured rehabilitation classes.

Manual Machinist/CNC Operator

AB Machine - Colorado Springs, CO
February 2014 to July 2017

A.B. Machine - Colorado Springs, COLO.

Taking stock to finish parts on manual mill lathes, as well as third or fourth operations on parts. Setting up CNC vertical machine centers and CNC lathes.

CNC Machinist/manual Tool Room Machinist

Micrometals
October 2008 to January 2014

Colorado Springs, COLO.

Designing turn-key tooling fixtures on manual machines such as., surface grinders, Harding tooling lathes and Bridgeport manual mills for long run production on CNC milling machines.

Education

Required in Machine Fundamentals

Southern California Regional Occupational Center - Torrance, CA
1985

Skills

- Recovery system development
- Blueprints interpretation
- CNC mill operation
- Mold making
- CNC Programming
- Calipers
- Blueprint Reading
- CNC Lathe
- Machining